
Kearney Perry Joint Waste Management Committee 
 
Date: October 12, 2018 

 

To: All Proponents 
 

Subject: ADDENDUM No. 2, JWMC RFP 2018-002 
Rain Lake Landfill Site Contract for Bin Collection and Site Maintenance 

 

The following information, amendments and revisions shall constitute Addendum No. 2. – 
October 12, 2018 and shall form an integral part of the Tender Documents and where 
applicable, shall supersede requirements of other Tender Documents. 

 
1. QUESTION 

Question: What is the address of the landfill? 
 

Answer: Physical address of the Rain Lake Landfill site is 2700 Rain Lake Road Kearney ON 
 
2. QUESTION 

Question: Any more info on firefighting equipment for controlled burns? 
 
Answer: There is no firefighting equipment on site for controlled burns 
 

3. QUESTION 

Question: Approximately how many hours per year would we rent the on-site loader to the 
JWMC? 
 
Answer: Based on previous billings the onsite loader was used for approximately 100 hours 
annually 
 

4. QUESTION 

Question: Yearly tonnages received at the landfill and hours of operation Summer/Winter? 
 
Answer: Currently the landfill is operated by the contractor one day per week and that is the 
only time materials are received as the contractor is the only one authorized to dump at the 
landfill site the containers from the three municipal transfer stations.  In 2017 there was a total of 
245 forty-yard bins delivered from the transfer stations to the Rain Lake Landfill site. 
 

5. QUESTION 

Question: Staff required at each drop off/transfer station?.....security? 
 
Answer: Transfer stations are operated and staffed by the municipalities.  The contractor picks 
up 40 yard roll off containers on days the transfer stations are closed to the public.  A key to the 
gate is provided for the contractor. 
 

6. QUESTION 

Question: Are the size and type of bins all the same? 
 
Answer: All containers are 40 yard roll off bins contents include household waste and 
construction waste and furniture items. 

7. QUESTION 

Question: Are cell phones or 2-way radios required under this RFP? 
 
Answer: The Joint waste committee does not provide cell phones or 2-way radios, cell service 
and radio communications at the landfill site may be limited or nonexistent. 



 
8. QUESTION 

Question: Any on-site water supplies for dust control? 
 
Answer: Unknown at this time 
 

9. QUESTION 

Question: Who is responsible for vermin control? 
 
Answer: The Contractor will be responsible for maintaining the electric fencing currently in place  
 

10. QUESTION 

Question: Does the successful contractor or the owner supply the cover material 
 
Answer: The owner will supply and arrange delivery of cover material annually 
 

11. QUESTION 

Question: Is the material imported from off site, is it a granular or organic material 
 
Answer: The material imported from offsite is granular material 
 

12. QUESTION 

Question: Where are the items referred to in Schedule A, I do not see the items, it appears to 
go to Schedule B,  
 
Answer: The Schedule A is the original Design and Operation Report which has been attached 
to this Addenda and was not included in the original RFP 
 

13. QUESTION 

Question: The document refers to Figure 3.1. in schedule A, It does not appear to be shown. 
 
Answer: Schedule A is attached to this Addenda. 
 

14. Additional Item 
 

The Joint Waste Management Board will require a meeting with interested bidders to 
review the proposals.  Meetings will take place on either Tuesday October 23rd or 
Thursday October 25 at 6:00pm at the Township of Perry Municipal Office. 
  
End of Addendum No. 2 

 
Yours truly, 

 
Kim Seguin 
Secretary Treasurer  
Kearney Perry Joint Waste Board of Management 

 cc: All Bidders 

Addendum #2 
JWMC RFP 2018-002  
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